
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT JUDGE, NAYAGARH 
AT/P.O./DIST.- NAYAGARH, ODISHA – 752069 

e-Mail ID: dj.nayagarh-od@gov.in Tel. No. (06753)253342 
 

“ Queries / Clarification: RFP Identification No. 01(RFP) OF 2024-25 Dated 10.07.2024 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of Clarification 

1 Whether Proprietorship firms are allowed or 
not? 

Proprietorship firms can apply 
with all of its relevant 
documents 

2 Can MSME registered firms take 
exemption/waiver for EMD by producing the 
MSME Certificate? 

Bidders claiming waiver of EMD 
shall apply for waiver alongwith 
relevant Government 
Notifications / Orders/ Circulars  

3 Manpower Strength is not mentioned in the 
RFP for District Court & Taluk Courts. Is it 
indicative or do you have any required 
strength? 

Please refer clauses A4, A.4.1 
and A.4.2 of RFP Page No. 90  

4 (i)Whether the manpower will be deployed 
for 26days or Full month? (ii)Whether to 
follow the recent minimum wages or not? 

(i) Full Month 
(ii) It will be followed as per 

the government 
rules/notification / 
guidelines from time to 
time.  

5 Is it necessary to produce ELBO being a 
manpower firm?  

License issued by ELB0 with 
respect to manpower to be 
engaged by Facility 
Management Service Provider 
(FMSP) is required. In case of 
non-availability of ELBO 
certificate, the FMSP is to 
provide a certificate declaring 
that it has maintained or worked 
with equipment’s 
enumerated in Annexure-III of 
these makes before. 

6 Apart from EPF & ESI can bonus be included 
in to the account while preparing Price Bid ? 

All relevant statutory benefits as 
applicable to be provided.  

           

          -Sd- 
         District Judge, Nayagarh 


